

**ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES**  
**MEETING AGENDA for REGULAR MEETING**  
**November 13, 2021 7:00 p.m. Town Hall**

Call to order at 7:00 p.m. by leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call: Gary Landis, Trustee  Katheryn Frombaugh   
Adam Mourton, Trustee  Laura Brady, Fiscal Officer

A. Minutes 1<sup>st</sup> Gary 2<sup>nd</sup> Kathy  
B. Bills & Expenses 1<sup>st</sup> Kathy 2<sup>nd</sup> Gary  
C. Financial Report for Prior Month 1<sup>st</sup> Adam 2<sup>nd</sup> Kathy

**Sheriff's Report:** Sherriff Report

- – see report attached.

**Local Reports:**

A. Fire Department—

- Duane reported EMA sent a letter that needs a response- about the EMA Rescue Response,

The contract is attached to minutes.

Gary made a motion to approve the EMA Rescue Response Contract for the 2022-2026 term.

Kathy seconded the motion and all were in favor.

- Duane reported for the month of October the runs were 3 first responder, 1 structure fire and 1 M/A tanker for wellington
- 203 – Transmission has a leak and will need to be fixed.
- We will a need a new title for the 201 – Kathy will take care of getting this done.
- Grass Truck – The grass truck – the springs need replaced and the parts have been ordered.
- The department has discussed the possibility of possible air bags for the back of the rescue.

B. Zoning

- No report

C. Roads – Ben reported

- The big truck tires – will be taking it to Virgil Martin – but Bob Elbon is going to check into the prices for us.
- Ben spoke with Don about the New Holland and getting it painted. Don said that he might be able to take care of it over the winter months. Ben would also like to have the one ton get touched up and he will get a bid on this.
- ODOT grant has been turned in – Ben had a little bit of trouble getting in bids for it,
- Ben had a funeral i:n Huntington and one funeral here.

- Mowed the ditches.
- Dumpsters were about average this year and everything went fairly smooth.
- 

A. LORCO (Adam)

- Attended the meeting but there was no report pertaining to Rochester Township

B. RLCWA (Kathy)

- No report.

C. SLCAD (Adam)

- Will be having training with EMS and Rochester Township.
- Hired Skip for director for another 2 years.
- 

D. TRASH (Kathy)

- Had a meeting
- No fuels surge yet.
- Communities still are talking about joining.
- Rumpke would like to have a transfer station in our area.
- There has been some talk about Harvest Quest is a big deal with composing organic matter.

No further business and meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Adam Mourton, chairperson \_\_\_\_\_

Laura Brady, Fiscal officer \_\_\_\_\_